
Accommodations: 

Any person with a disability who needs accommodation for participation in these meetings should 
contact the Superintendent’s Office at 616.863.6557, at least five days in advance of the meeting. 

ROCKFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Regular Meeting – April 15, 2024 

5:30 PM 
Agenda 

CALL TO ORDER 

MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

RECOGNITION 

RECOGNITION 

1. Middle School Students of the Month
2. RHS Gymnastics
3. RHS Wrestling
4. RHS Diving

ACTION ITEMS – CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of Minutes from the March 11, 2024 regular meeting
2. Approval of Minutes from the March 19, 2024 special meeting
3. Presentation of bills in the amount of $ 15,295,422.20
4. Lightspeed Internet Purchase
5. Spring Coaches - Revised
6. Certified Staff Resignations
7. MSBO Certificate of Excellence

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Tenure Recommendation
2. Staff Appreciation Resolution
3. Elementary Literacy Resource
4. Edgerton Trails Startup Instruction Costs
5. Crestwood Teacher Station Purchase
6. Technology Bond Purchase
7. Valley View Bus Loop Approval
8. Valley View Carpet Approval
9. Digital Signage

OLD BUSINESS 

REPORTS 

1. Student Representative Report
2. MASB Annual Awards
3. KIASB/MASB Legislative Dinner
4. Committee Reports
5. Collaborative Team Reports

RECOGNITION OF VISITORS AND HEARING OF PEOPLE PRESENT 

SUPERINTENDENT REMARKS 

ADJOURNMENT



Meeting Minutes - Regular Meeting 
March 11, 2024 

Date | time Monday – March 11, 2024 | 5:30 p.m. 
Location Administration Boardroom 

Meeting called to order at 5:30 p.m. with a moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance by President Folsom 

In Attendance 

Board of Education: Tricia Anderson, Barbara Helms, Jake Himmelspach, Jarrod Folsom, Kelley Freridge, 
Christie Ramsey, Nick Reichenbach 

Administration: Dr. Steve Matthews, Mike Ramm, Allison Clements, Korie Wilson-Crawford, Lisa Jacobs, 
Jodi Nester. 

Adoption of Agenda 

Motion to approve agenda by Christie Ramsey with support by Nick Reichenbach.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 

Recognition 

A video was played honoring the Middle School Students of the Month. 

A video was played and the Beyond the Rock students were congratulated on their recent award. 

Consent Agenda 

Motion to approve by Nick Reichenbach with support by Kelley Freridge.  The motion passed unanimously.    
1. Approval of Minutes from the February 12, 2024 meeting 
2. Presentation of bills in the amount of $13,405,478.45 
3. MILAF – Approval of Allison Clements  
4. Spring Coaches 
5. Prevailing Wage Revision 

 

New Business 

1. District Calendar Approval  
Dr. Matthews, Dr. Wilson-Crawford, and Mr. Ramm presented the tentative calendar for the 2024-
2025 school year. They discussed how the calendar was created and what factors were considered 
when finalizing the dates.      

2. Schools of Choice Resolution  
Dr. Matthews presented the schools of choice resolutions for the 2024-2025 school year for approval.  
By roll call vote after a motion by Jake Himmelspach with support by Christie Ramsey, the Board of 
Education approved opting out of section 105 in order to participate in an intermediate school district-
wide schools of choice program in accordance with Section 105 for the 2024-2025 school year.  A 
motion was made by Christie Ramsey with support by Kelley Freridge to accept applications for current 
105C students and their siblings.  Passed unanimously by roll call vote.  Nick Reichenback made a 



Board of Education Regular Meeting 
March 11, 2024 

motion with support by Jake Himmelspach to opt into the Collaborative Schools of Choice program 
offered by the Kent Intermediate School District for the 2024-2025 school year. 

3. Belmont Elementary Principal Recommendation  

Dr. Matthews and Dr. Wilson-Crawford made a recommendation for Rachel DeKuiper to be named 
Principal of Belmont Elementary, replacing Shannon Ouellette, who has been named Principal at 
Edgerton Trails Elementary.  Motion to approve by Kelley Freridge with support by Barb Helms.  The 
motion passed unanimously. 

4. Administrator Retirement  

Larry Watters, Principal of Parkside Elementary, announced that he will be retiring at the end of the 
school year.  We thank Larry for the many years he has given the students and staff of Rockford Public 
Schools.  Motion to approve by Christie Ramsey with support by Jake Himmelspach.  Motion passed 
unanimously.   

5. Furniture Purchasing  

Assistant Superintendent of Instruction Mike Ramm discussed the need for new Teacher furniture in 
some classrooms.  This would also allow us to improve technology at the same time.  This will be an 
ongoing bid/budget item on a rolling schedule with most work occurring during the summer.  Motion 
to approve by Kelley Freridge with support by Tricia Anderson.  Trustee Reichenbach abstained from 
voting due to a conflict of interest.  Motion passed unanimously.   

6. Curriculum Resource Recommendation  

Mike Ramm, Assistant Superintendent of Instruction, gave a brief overview of the process of choosing 
curriculum.  He introduced North Rockford Middle School Principal, Lissa Weidenfeller, who gave a 
presentation to the board regarding new Social Studies recommended curriculum for Middle School.   

 

Dr. Kelley Amshey, Rockford Freshman Center Principal, gave a presentation on new curriculum for 9th 
grade ELA in preparation for AP Seminar course offered in 10th grade.  This curriculum is offered to 
Rockford Public Schools at no charge. 

 

Motion to approve Middle School Social Studies Curriculum by Kelley Freridge with support by Jake 
Himmelspach.  The motion passed with approval by six board members.  Trustee Helms abstained from 
voting. 

Motion to approve Curriculum by Christie Ramsey with support by Kelley Freridge.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 

  

7. Emergency Elevator Repair at East Rockford Middle School Resolution  

Executive Director of Business and Operations explained that the Elevator at North Rockford Middle 
School needs to be repaired.  Due to the urgent need, the part has been purchased and a resolution is 
being brought to the board to pay for the part.  Motion to approve by Jake Himmelspach with support 
by Nick Reichenbach.  Motion passed unanimously by roll call vote.     

 

Old Business 

None 

 



Board of Education Regular Meeting 
March 11, 2024 

Reports 

1. Student Representative 

Student Representative, Camille Dahlke presented to the board on things happening at the High School.  
The play Mamma Mia was very successful.  The Art Department held a spring art show in the fine arts 
lobby March 18 - 27.  The Sax section of the Jazz band was recently recognized at the Annual Western 
Invitational.  Athletics is very busy with several athletes/teams having great success at State Events.      

2. Committee Reports 

Trustee Anderson and Mike Ramm mentioned that the details of a DK—5 curriculum will be brought to 
the board in a meeting this Spring. 

 

Dr. Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, indicated that bargaining has 
started with Rockford Public Schools union groups. 

    

3. Collaborative Team Reports  

 

Parkside Principal, Larry Watters, talked about March being reading month.  He also talked about 
testing that the students have recently completed.  There has been a lot of discussion among parents 
and staff regarding the new boundary lines.  Cannonsburg Elementary is next to receive new furniture.  
JA Biztown will be taking place in April.   

 

North Rockford Middle School Principal, Lissa Weidenfeller, talked about things happening at the 
secondary levels.  The third trimester is off to a great start.  She talked about the success of the 
Orchestra.  There are approximately 400 students who participate in Orchestra.  The secondary level 
also just completed NWA testing and are having great success with Math and Reading.  Spring Sports 
are beginning soon along with several clubs offered at both Middle Schools.  The Freshman Center and 
Rockford High School are working on their class B section curriculum.  The staff have participated in 
teacher led breakout sessions which they have found very helpful. 

 

4. Construction Update  

Jared Goff from Owens Ames Kimball gave an update on the constructions happening in the district.  
He gave updates on Edgerton Trails, Roguewood Elementary, North Rockford Middle School and the 
Transportation building.  There is also construction happening on the baseball and softball fields. 

Recognition of Visitors & Hearing of People Present 

The following individuals addressed the Board of Education.  

Brenda Wodarski Chris Crandle  Charlie Curtis  Duane Gritter      

Superintendent Remarks 

Dr. Matthews discussed the law suit that was filed late last year.  We will not discuss the lawsuit due to 
privacy issues. 



Board of Education Regular Meeting 
March 11, 2024 

Another lawsuit was filed against the district regarding pornographic books in Libraries. The court 
dismissed this lawsuit. 

March is reading month.  Dr. Matthews thanked all of the media staff for their hard work.  They go above 
and beyond to help our students. 

Dr. Matthews also talked about how Christianity is part of the Social Studies Curriculum. 

The fine arts department was praised for the work, and several students were commended for the award-
winning performances. 

Adjournment 

President Folsom adjourned the meeting at 7:52 p.m. 

 

    
Recording Secretary Secretary, Board of Education 

 



Meeting Minutes – SPECIAL MEETING 
March 19, 2024 

Date | time Tuesday –March 19, 2024 | 5:30 p.m. 
Location Administration Team Room 

Meeting called to order with a moment of silence by President Folsom 

In Attendance 

Board of Education: Kelley Freridge, Barb Helms, Jarrod Folsom, Jake Himmelspach, Christie Ramsey, Nick 
Reichenbach, Tricia Anderson 

Administration: Jodi Nester. 

Approval of Agenda 

Motion to approve agenda by Christie Ramsey with support from Jake Himmelspach.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 New Business 

Deb Stair from the MASB lead a discussion with the board regarding their self-evaluations. 

Recognition of Visitors and Hearing of People Present 

There were no public comment speakers. 

 

Adjournment 

Board of Education President, Jarrod Folsom adjourned the meeting at 8:32 p.m. 

   
Recording Secretary  

 



BOARD REPORT ON DISBURSEMENTS
    

  DATE:  3/4/2024 4/8/2024

PAYROLL

GENERAL FUND NET PAYROLL 19 & 20 2,851,449.47
FOOD SERVICE 19 & 20 67,304.15
ATHLETIC FUND 19 & 20 27,099.48

TOTAL  ALL FUNDS 19 & 20 2,945,853.10

ALL FUNDS:
FEDERAL TAX          $ 300,670.23
SOCIAL SECURITY TAX-MEDICARE TAX $ 637,805.64
STATE TAX                $ 146,633.92
TOTAL $ 1,085,109.79

$ 4,030,962.89

BLUE CROSS INSURANCE $ 39,634.74
NVA/NATIONAL VISION   $
ADN ADMIN(DENTAL) ADMIN FEES $ 5,793.90
MESSA (VSP/MED/ LIFE) $ 847,780.49
NATIONAL INSURANCE SVCS(L TERM DISABILITY $ 15,255.32
RETIREMENT PAYROLL  $ 3,489,347.70 $ 4,397,812.15
                

UTILITIES:
DTE ENERGY 26,418.08
CONSUMERS ENERGY $ 112,424.60
BP ENERGY (FORMERLY EDF ENERGY) BULK FUE$ 27,333.51 $ 166,176.19

BAL ON  GEN FUND CREDIT CARD # $ $ 0.00
                                                                                                                                                                                                         
KENT ISD-ITINERANTS 678,536.37
FERRIS STATE 174,474.80

$ 853,011.17

TOTAL OF ABOVE $ 9,447,962.40
BALANCE OF TOTAL GENERAL FUND 505,869.14
SINKING FUND REG CKS 20,633.50
SINKING FUND ACH CKS 0.00
SINKING FUND CREDIT CARD 0.00
2023 BOND REG CKS 2,690,528.26
2023 BOND ACH CKS 2,185,562.10
2023 BOND CREDIT CARD 22,945.17
GENERAL FUND ACH CKS 150,000.00
GENERAL FUND CREDIT CARD 271,921.63
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 15,295,422.20







Human Resources Department 
Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6554  Fax: 616.863.6355 

Memorandum 

To: Dr. Steven Matthews, Superintendent 

From: Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 

Date: April 15, 2024 

Subject: 2023-2024 REVISED HIGH SCHOOL EXTRA-DUTY SPRING COACHING RECOMMENDATION 

SPORT POSITION NAME 

   

CREW (GIRLS) Head Coach Emma Lassig 

   

SOCCER (GIRLS) Freshman Coach Madison Crosby 

 

 



Human Resources Department 
Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6554  Fax: 616.863.6355 

www.rockfordschools.org 

Memorandum 

To: Board of Education 

From: Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 

Date: April 15, 2024 

Subject: 2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR RESIGNATIONS 

RESIGNATIONS    

                                                                                                                                                                                    

Alexandra Cherny Teacher North Rockford Middle/Special Services  08/15/2024  

Alexandra VerHil Teacher Crestwood Elementary    06/01/2024  



Human Resources Department 
Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6554  Fax: 616.863.6355 

www.rockfordschools.org 

Memorandum 

To:  Dr. Steven Matthews  

From:  Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources  

Date:  April 15, 2024  

Subject:  Certified Staff Tenure Recommendations  

Due to changes in the Michigan Teacher Tenure Act, a previously tenured teacher from another district is 
subject to a two-year probationary period instead of four in the new district. Therefore, for your 
information, the following teachers have successfully completed their two-year probationary term with 
us: 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               
Colin Brown                     North Middle School                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
Elizabeth Brown  Belmont Elementary                                                                                          
Chelsea Cates   Freshman Center                                                                                                              
Megan DeRuiter  High School                                                                                                                        
Jennifer Halligan  East Middle School                                                                                                      
Lauren Honeysett  Valley View Elementary                                                                                               
Lance Johnson   River Valley Academy                                                                                                     
Cailey Mosher   Crestwood Elementary                                                                                                        
Naomi Poel    Lakes Elementary                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
Elizabeth Siereveld  Roguewood Elementary                                                                                             
Joseph Trolla   North Middle School                                                                                                           
Susan Trotter   East Middle School 

I recommend the following teachers to be granted tenure as of the end of 2023-2024 school year: 

Elyse Anderson       Crestwood Elementary                                                                                                      
Lynsey Bettig   East Middle School                                                                                                            
Alexandria Brown  Belmont Elementary                                                                                                          
Gabrielle Cortes  Roguewood Elementary                                                                                                    
Mary Cory   East Middle School                                                                                                       
Madison Doenges  Valley View Elementary                                                                                                   
Stepfanee Dubay  Lakes Elementary                                                                                                               
Deborah Edwards  High School                                                                                                                          
Sharon Farquhar  Roguewood Elementary                                                                                                                                                                                                       
Amber Gerrits   Lakes Elementary                                                                                                             
Holly Jones   Freshman Center                                                                                                              
Jessica Karsies   Valley View Elementary                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Rachael Macklin  Roguewood Elementary                                                                                                   
Allison Sanders  High School                                                                                                                         



 

 

2 

Kasey Sauder   High School                                                                                                                        
Heather Sheahan  North Middle School                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
Allyssa Slamp   Belmont Elementary                                                                                                         
Amy Tenney   East Middle School                                                                                                        
Amanda Urquhart  Freshman Center                                                                                                                   
Jaclyn Warren   North Middle School                                                                                                          
Krysta Woycehoski  High School                                                                                                                                                              



350 N. Main Street  ◊ Rockford, MI  49341 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING STAFF  
APPRECIATION WEEK MAY 6-10, 2024 

 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Rockford Board of Education is proud to commemorate the week of May 1, 2023, as Staff 
Appreciation Week, and Tuesday, May 7, 2024, as Staff Appreciation Day, as a way of expressing appreciation 
for the vital roles that teachers and school employees play in the education of children, and recognizing that 
our future lies in their hands; and 

 
WHEREAS, teachers and support staff devote their time and talents in an effort to assure that all 

children succeed.  They are role models for children at the most impressionable state in their development, 
and it is most fitting that we pause to grant them the recognition and praise that they deserve; and 

 
WHEREAS, teachers and support staff, through their work in public schools, provide the basis for 

preservation of our democratic heritage.  Staff Appreciation Week is an effective and positive way of 
honoring all the teachers and other school employees for their efforts and their influence on the education 
of those who will eventually take their place as the leaders of America; now 

 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Rockford Board of Education that we commemorate the week of 

May 6, 2024, as Staff Appreciation Week, and Tuesday, May 7, 2024, as Staff Appreciation Day, for all citizens 
to recognize Rockford’s outstanding and dedicated teachers and support staff. 

 
Adopted April 14, 2024 

 
 
 
    
Jarrod Folsom, President  Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent 
Rockford Board of Education  Rockford Public Schools 





















































































































































Finance Department 
Allison Clements, Executive Director of Business  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6555  Fax: 616.866.1911 

Memorandum 

To:  Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent of Schools 

From:  Allison Clements, Executive Director of Business and Operations 

Date:  April 11, 2024 

Subject:  New One to One Devices 

Included in the 2019 bond issue scope are new elementary student devices as well as additional staff 
spare computers. 

Proof of concept was presented to the Building and Site committee on March 19, 2024 for review.  

The recommendation is to approve the purchase of student and staff devices through the REMC SAVE 
program in the amount of $759,610.00 to be funded with proceeds from the 2019 bond. 

   

ATC:kj 

Attachment 
 

 

 

 



 Bid Review Report 

 ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 STAFF AND STUDENT DEVICES 

 Review Date  March 13, 2024 

 Selected Bidders  Various through REMC Association of Michigan’s statewide contract 

 Contract  $  759,610.00 

 Designer Approval  Christopher Meuser 

 Owner Approval  Allison Clements 

 IN REVIEW OF BID(S), THE FOLLOWING DUE DILIGENCE WAS PERFORMED: 

 A 
 Investigated pricing with the REMC SAVE program. Found it to be 
 aggressive and competitive with typical education and individual bid pricing 
 for units in modest quantities. 

 B  Worked to obtain package pricing under the REMC volume purchase 
 contract for all materials required. 

 C  Worked with the RPS Review team to ensure all materials needed were 
 identified. 

 D  Verified Chromebooks, Laptops, Operating Systems, Management tools, and 
 warranty options are accounted for as part of the REMC Contract bundles. 

 E  The Verified Self Maintainer program will be part of the RMEC Contract 
 bundle. 

 F  Verified the REMC SAVE program meets State competitive bid 
 requirements. 

 G 

 The student count for Fall of 2024 will be approximately 2,300 students. 
 There are nine (9) elementary buildings that will require 30 spares per 
 building. To ensure some attrition over the 5 years RPS Technology 
 Department is requesting a total of 2700 Student Chromebooks. 

 H  Teacher devices will be purchased to cover substitute teachers as well as 
 new teacher hires and laptop damages in the quantity of 120 devices. 

 Recommendation  Board Motion 
 To approve the purchase of student and staff devices through the Michigan 
 REMC SAVE program in the amount of $  759,610.00  to  be paid with funds 
 from the 2019 bond proceeds. 

 Page  1  of  1 



ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Spring 2024 Device Purchase Details 

QUANTITY REMC ITEM # ITEM DESCRIPTION REMC CONTRACT VENDOR  UNIT COST EXTENDED COST

TOTAL $759,610.00

2700 246320 Chromebook - Dell 3110 Presidio $201.00 $542,700.00
2700 242354 White Glove Service - Tier 2 CDW-G $7.00 $18,900.00
2700 242290 Chromebook Sleeve w/front porch storage Vivacity $9.50 $25,650.00
1000 242334 Spare Chargers Liteon $13.99 $13,990.00
2700 246120 $30.30 $81,810.00
120 246220 Laptop - Dell Latitude Presidio $638.00 $76,560.00

Chromebook Google Management License Presidio 



Finance Department 
Allison Clements, Executive Director of Business  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6555  Fax: 616.866.1911 

Memorandum 

To:  Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent of Schools 

From:  Allison Clements, Executive Director of Business and Operations 

Date:  April 11, 2024 

Subject:  Valley View Parking Lot and Bus Loop 

Included in the 2019 bond issue scope is the and repaving of the parking lot and improvement of the bus 
loop at Valley View Elementary School as well as the removal of portable classrooms throughout the 
district. 

Proof of concept was presented to the Building and Site committee on January 30, 2024 for approval. The 
bid tabulation and award summary were presented to the Building and Site committee on Tuesday, 
March 19, 2024 for review. 

This will be presented to the Rockford Board of Education on Monday, April 15, 2024 for approval.  The 
recommendation is to approve the bid package in the amount of $777,919 to be paid out of the 2019 
bond proceeds. 

  

   

ATC:kj 

Attachment 
 

 

 

 



   

                     

 
  

 

ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 

 

Valley View Bus Loop and Parking Lot  

 

Award Summary & Bid Tab Results 

 

April 15th, 2024  

 

 

 

 

 

OWNER:     Rockford Public Schools 

      350 N. Main St. 

      Rockford, MI 49341 

 

ARCHITECT:     GMB Architecture & Engineering 

      85 East Eighth Street Suite 200 

      Holland, MI 49423 

 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER:  Owen-Ames-Kimball Co. 

      300 Ionia, NW 

              Grand Rapids, MI 49503   

  



402FR007 Ver 1

3/13/2024

BID CATEGORY CONTRACTOR Base Bid Adjustments

N
o
te

s Alternate C-1 

Crush and 

Shape Paving  

TOTAL

1 Earthwork Bob Asphalt Paving Inc. 221,000             A 5,000 226,000

2 Asphalt Paving Michigan Paving and Materials 245,890             245,890

Remove 13 Portable Classrooms in District - Allowance Owen Ames Kimball 105,000             B 105,000

Comsumers Energy Power Relocation at Portables Consumers Energy 30,000              B 30,000

General Conditions Owen-Ames-Kimball Co. 74,000 74,000

CM Fee Owen-Ames-Kimball Co. 26,113 0 193 26,306

Billing Subtotal 702,003 0 5,193 707,196

Building Contingency @ 10% 70,204 0 519 70,723

TOTAL 772,207 0 5,712 777,919

Estimate 817,290                         

over / (under) (39,371)

Notes:

A:(2) Low bidders had incomplete bids 

B:(13) Portables: Valley View: (5) / Meadow Ridge (4) / Belmont (1) / High School (3)

Bid Summary Sheet

Construction Manager: Owen-Ames-Kimball Co.

Rockford Public Schools

Valley View Bus Loop and Parking Lot



3/13/2024

RECOMMENDED MOTION

1 Earthwork Bob Asphalt Paving Inc. 226,000              

2 Asphalt Paving Michigan Paving and Materials 245,890              

Remove 13 Portable Classrooms in District - Allowance Owen Ames Kimball 105,000              

Comsumers Energy Power Relocation at Portables Consumers Energy 30,000                

General Conditions Owen-Ames-Kimball Co. 74,000                

Contigency/Fees OAK/GMB 97,029                

TOTAL 777,919              

Motion Recommendation

Construction Manager: Owen-Ames-Kimball Co.

I move that Owen-Ames-Kimball Co. be authorized to issue Letters of Intent, in the amount indicated, to contractors and suppliers listed below, pending confirmation that all requirements of the Contract Documents 

have been met.  Furthermore, that upon receipt by Owen-Ames-Kimball Co. of the appropriate documentation, contracts be awarded to these contractors and suppliers by Rockford Public Schools.

Rockford Public Schools 

Valley View Bus Loop and Parking Lot



Alt #1

Kentwood Excavating (Grand Rapids, MI) X 1,2 135,425.00$                    $                         32,430.00 Incomplete Bid 

Sitework Solutions (Zeeland, MI) X 1,2 138,140.00$                    $                         10,480.00 Incomplete Bid 

Bob's Asphalt Paving Inc. (Ravenna, MI) X 1,2 221,000.00$                  $                          5,000.00 

Grattan Excavating (Belding, MI) X 1,2 247,750.00$                    $                         34,000.00 

Bultsma Construction (Byron Center, MI) X 1,2 257,800.00$                    $                         27,255.00 

Deans Landscaping & Excavating X 1,2 334,534.00$                    $                           7,700.00 

Alternate No. C-1

Rockford Public Schools

Owen-Ames-Kimball Co. - Construction Manager

2/28/2024 @ 2:00PM

Bid Category No. 01 - Earthwork

Contractor

B
id

 B
o

n
d

A
d

d
e
n

d
u

m

Base Bid Notes

Valley View Elementary Bus Loop and Parking BP#20



Alt #1

Michigan Paving and Materials, Co. (Grand Rapids, MI) X 1,2 245,890.00$                 

Superior Asphalt (Grand Rapids, MI) X 1,2 269,150.00$                   

Black Gold Transport (Dorr, MI) X 1,2 259,700.00$                   

Lite Load Services (Hamilton, MI) X 1,2 279,735.00$                   

Rieth Riley Construction Co (Wyoming, MI) X 1,2 284,200.00$                   

A-1 Asphalt Inc (Wayland, MI) X 1,2 294,450.00$                   

Bob's Asphalt Paving Inc (Ravenna, MI) X 1,2 332,500.00$                   

Owen-Ames-Kimball Co. - Construction Manager

Rockford Public Schools

Valley View Elementary Bus Loop and Parking BP#20

Alternate No. C-1

2/28/2024 @ 2:00PM

Bid Category No. 02 - Asphalt Paving

Contractor

B
id

 B
o

n
d

A
d

d
e
n

d
u

m

Base Bid Notes



Finance Department 
Allison Clements, Executive Director of Business  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6555  Fax: 616.866.1911 

Memorandum 

To:  Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent of Schools 

From:  Allison Clements, Executive Director of Business and Operations 

Date:  April 11, 2024 

Subject:   Valley View Flooring 

Included in the 2019 bond issue scope is replacement of flooring at Valley View Elementary. 

Proof of concept was presented to the Building and Site Committee on March 19, 2024 for review.  

The recommendation is to approve the bid packet in the amount of $139,346 to be paid out of the 2019 
bond proceeds. 

   

ATC:kj 

Attachment 
 

 

 

 



   

                     

 
  

 

ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 

 

Valley View Elementary – Flooring Project 

 

Award Summary & Bid Tab Results 

 

April 15th, 2024  

 

 

 

 

 

OWNER:     Rockford Public Schools 

      350 N. Main St. 

      Rockford, MI 49341 

 

ARCHITECT:     GMB Architecture & Engineering 

      85 East Eighth Street Suite 200 

      Holland, MI 49423 

 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER:  Owen-Ames-Kimball Co. 

      300 Ionia, NW 

              Grand Rapids, MI 49503   

  



BID CATEGORY CONTRACTOR Base Bid Adjustments

N
o
te

s

TOTAL

1 Flooring Phoenix Interiors 96,959               96,959

General Conditions Owen-Ames-Kimball Co. 25,000 25,000

CM Fee Owen-Ames-Kimball Co. 4,712 4,712

Billing Subtotal 126,671 126,671

Building Contingency @ 10% 12,675 12,675

TOTAL 139,346 139,346

Estimate 199,461                          

over / (under) (60,115)

Notes:

Bid Summary Sheet

Construction Manager: Owen-Ames-Kimball Co.

Rockford Public Schools

Valley View Elementary Flooring Project



4/10/2024

RECOMMENDED MOTION

1 Flooring Phoenix Interiors 96,959                

General Conditions Owen-Ames-Kimball Co. 25,000                

Contigency/Fees OAK/GMB 17,387                

TOTAL 139,346              

I move that Owen-Ames-Kimball Co. be authorized to issue Letters of Intent, in the amount indicated, to contractors and suppliers listed below, pending confirmation 

that all requirements of the Contract Documents have been met.  Furthermore, that upon receipt by Owen-Ames-Kimball Co. of the appropriate documentation, 

contracts be awarded to these contractors and suppliers by Rockford Public Schools.

Rockford Public Schools 

Valley View Elementary Flooring Project

Motion Recommendation

Construction Manager: Owen-Ames-Kimball Co.



Phoenix Interiors (Grand Rapids, MI) x x 96,959.00$                   

River City Flooring (Hudsonville, MI) x x 105,250.00$                   

Johnson's Commercial Interiors (Grandville, MI) x x 107,827.00$                   

Ritsema Associates (Grandville, MI) x x 114,175.00$                   

Welch Tile & Marble (Kent City, MI) x x 140,542.00$                   

Lansing tile & Mosaic (Lansing, MI) x x 149,050.00$                   

Rockford Public Schools

Owen-Ames-Kimball Co. - Construction Manager

3/26/2024 at 2:00 PM

BP 21 Valley View Flooring

Bid Category No. 01 - Flooring

Contractor

B
id

 B
o

n
d

A
d

d
e
n

d
u

m

Base Bid Notes



B
F

BF

BF

BF

BF

BF

BF

BF

46

DENOTES FIRE RESISTANCE RATING OF OPENING PROTECTIVE (IN MINUTES)

OCCUPANT LOAD

FIRE EXTINGUISHER

DENOTES PANIC HARDWARE DEVICE ON EACH DOOR LEAF

"ACCESSIBLE" ROUTE/ENTRANCE/EGRESS

BUILDING EXIT WITH EGRESS WIDTH

LEGEND - CODE COMPLIANCE PLAN

20

64" w.

FE

CONSTRUCTION:
8" CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS,  2" RIGID INSULATION  & 4" FACE
BRICK (14" TOTAL THICKNESS) U.L. DESIGN No. U902

2 HOUR FIRE RESISTANCE RATING FROM FLOOR SLAB TIGHT TO
ROOF DECK ABOVE WITH 90 MINUTE OPENING PROTECTIVES

OR 8" CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS U.L. DESIGN No. U905

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTANCE RATING FROM FLOOR SLAB TIGHT
TO ROOF DECK ABOVE WITH 45 MINUTE OPENING PROTECTIVES

CONSTRUCTION:
8" CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS U.L. DESIGN No. U905

OR, ONLY WHERE SHOWN ON DRAWINGS
ONE LAYER 5/8" FIRECODE GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE OF
3.5/8" x 20 GA. METAL STUDS @ 16"oc U.L. DESIGN No. U465

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTANCE RATING (FOR SMOKE BARRIER WALLS)
WITH 20-MINUTE SELF-CLOSING OR SMOKE ACTIVATED LABEL DOORS.
INSTALL FROM FLOOR SLAB TO UNDERSIDE OF ROOF DECK ABOVE.
GLAZED OPENINGS ARE PERMITTED IF 3/4 HOUR RATED, PER NFPA 257
(U.L. 9) . OPENING SHALL BE LESS THAN 25% OF THE SMOKE BARRIER
WALL. NOTE THAT WHERE THE SMOKE BARRIER WALL IS ALSO A 2 HOUR

AREA SEPARATION WALL, THE MORE STRINGENT REQUIREMENTS
SHALL APPLY.

SMOKE TIGHT (NO FIRE RESISTANCE RATING) FROM
FLOOR SLAB TIGHT TO ROOF DECK OR SOLID CEILING
ABOVE WITH 1.3/4" SOLID-CORE OR 1/4" GLASS OPENING
PROTECTIVES

CONSTRUCTION:
8" & 12" CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS

2-HR

1-HR

SMOKE

SMOKE TIGHT

P

LIFE SAFETY NOTES

1. CODE:  NFPA 101, 2012 LIFE SAFETY CODE, AS AMENDED BY STATE FIRE MARSHAL
2015 MICHIGAN BUILDING CODE

2. CONSTRUCTION TYPE:   II  (000)    
   HAZARD OF CONTENTS:  ORDINARY HAZARD

3. OCCUPANCY:   EDUCATIONAL OCCUPANCY

4. AREA & HEIGHT:
ALLOWABLE AREA: NOT CALCULATED AS NO ADDITIONAL SQUARE FOOTAGE
ALLOWABLE HEIGHT:   1 STORY

      SMOKE COMPARTMENTS:  MINIMUM OF 2 COMPARTMENTS, MAXIMUM OF 30,000 SQ. FT. EACH

5. SEPARATION & PROTECTION:
CORRIDORS SHALL BE SMOKE TIGHT.
FIRE AREAS: SEPARATED w/ 2-HR FIRE SEPARATION & 90-MIN. OPENING PROTECTIVES.
BOILER & FURNACE ROOMS, STORAGE AREAS, AND JANITOR CLOSETS:  1 HR-RATED SEPARATION & OPENING PROTECTIVES WHERE REQUIRED.

6. OCCUPANT LOAD:  (BASED ON FOLLOWING - SEE PLAN)

ASSEMBLY (CONFERENCE, DINING, GYMNASIUM): 1/15 SF NET

BUSINESS:  1/100 SF GROSS

CLASSROOMS:  1/20 SF NET

KITCHENS: 1/100 SF GROSS

LIBRARIES (READING AREAS):  1/50 SF NET

LIBRARIES (STACK AREAS):  1/100 SF GROSS

LOCKERS:  1/7 SF NET, OR 1/15 SF GROSS INCLUDING SHOWERS, TOILETS & DRYING

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT:  1/300 SF GROSS

SHOPS, LABS, VOC. ROOMS:  1/50 SF NET

STAGES: 1/15 SF NET

STORAGE: 1/300 SF GROSS

7. EGRESS REQUIREMENTS:

      A.     6'-0" MINIMUM CORRIDOR WIDTH (CORRIDOR CAPACITY = OCCUPANT LOAD/REQUIRED NUMBER OF EXITS)
      B.     EGRESS WIDTHS - 0.2" PER PERSON (LEVEL OR RAMPED)
      C.     200' MAXIMUM TRAVEL DISTANCE
      D.     20' DEAD-END MAXIMUM TRAVEL IN CORRIDOR.
      E.     75' MAXIMUM COMMON PATH OF TRAVEL
      F.     EXITS:
                (1)   2 REMOTE EXITS REQUIRED FOR EDUCATIONAL SPACES >50 PEOPLE OR >1,000 SQ. FT. IN AREA
                (2)   MINIMUM NUMBER PER OCCUPANTS:  2 IF < 501, 3 IF < 1001, 4 IF > 1000
               (3)   WINDOWS FOR RESCUE REQUIRED IN BUILDINGS NOT PROTECTED BY AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEM
                (4)   PANIC HARDWARE AT AREAS >100 OCCUPANT LOAD IF DOOR PROVIDED WITH LATCH OR LOCK.
                (5)   DISCHARGE:  ALL EXITS SHALL TERMINATE AT A PUBLIC WAY OR AN EXTERIOR EXIT DISCHARGE
       G.     HORIZONTAL EXITS:

(1)    SUBSTITUTED FOR NO MORE THAN ONE-HALF OF REQUIRED EXITS
                (2)   FIRE BARRIERS SEPARATING BUILDING AREAS WITH HORIZ. EXITS BETWEEN SHALL BE 2-HOUR RATED
                (3)   WHERE SERVING BOTH SIDES OF FIRE BARRIER ADJACENT OPENINGS REQUIRED WITH DOORS SWINGING IN OPPOSITE DIRECTIONS
     H.    DOORS:
              (1)    MINIMUM CLEAR WIDTH SHALL BE 32"
                (2)   SIDE HINGED
                (3)   SWING IN DIRECTION OF TRAVEL WHERE OCCUPANT LOAD IS > 50
               (4)   SELF-CLOSING OR AUTOMATIC-CLOSING IN FIRE BARRIERS AND HORIZONTAL EXITS

8.    INTERIOR FINISH:
      A.     EXITS - CLASS A.
    B.     ALL OTHER - CLASS A, B, OR C.

C.     INTERIOR WALL & CEILING FINISH IF LESS THAN 10% OF AGGREGATE WALL & CEILING AREAS OF ANY ROOM MAY BE CLASS C.

9.    ILLUMINATION & ALARM SYSTEMS:
A.    ILLUMINATION OF MEANS OF EGRESS

(1)   REQUIRED FOR CORRIDORS & PASSAGEWAYS LEADING TO AN EXIT - SEE ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR LAYOUT
               (2)   CONTINUOUS ILLUMINATION DURING OCCUPANCY (MIN. ONE FOOTCANDLE AT FLOOR LEVEL)

B.     EMERGENCY LIGHTING
          (1)    REQUIRED FOR CORRIDORS, INTERIOR STAIRS, INTERIOR OR WINDOWLESS AREAS, SHOPS,
                    LABORATORIES, AND OTHER NORMALLY OCCUPIED SPACES EXCEPT ADMINISTRATIVE AREAS, GENERAL CLASSROOMS, MECHANICAL 

ROOMS,AND STORAGE AREAS.
            (2)   DURATION OF 1.1/2 HOURS WITH INITIAL ILLUMINATION AVERAGE OF ONE FOOTCANDLE
            (3)   SEE ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR LAYOUT

C.     EXIT SIGNS
(1)    REQUIRED FOR EXITS AND EXIT ACCESS MEANS - SEE ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR LAYOUT

             (2)   SIGNS SHALL BE CONTINUOUSLY ILLUMINATED DURING OCCUPANCY AND ALSO BY
                    EMERGENCY LIGHTING FACILITIES

D.     FIRE ALARM SYSTEM
(1)    REQUIRED FOR EDUCATIONAL AND ASSEMBLY OCCUPANCIES - SEE ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR LAYOUT
(2)   INITIATION SHALL BE BY MANUAL PULL STATIONS
(3)   NOTIFICATION SHALL BE BY AUDIBLE AND VISIBLE SIGNALS COMPLYING WITH NFPA 72 AND ANSI A117.1
(4)   SHALL ACTUATE THE RELEASE OF HOLD-OPEN DEVICES FOR DOORS & OTHER OPENING PROTECTIVES, SHALL ACTUATE THE

                      EMERGENCY LIGHTING SYSTEM, AND ACTUATE THE EMERGENCY SHUT-OFF OF GAS & FUEL SUPPLIES
(5)   SYSTEM CONTROL STATION LOCATED IN THE GENERAL OFFICE AREA

10.   OTHER PROVISIONS:
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION - MICHIGAN BUILDING CODE 2012
ELECTRICAL - MICHIGAN ELECTRICAL CODE 2014 & NEC 2011
MECHANICAL - MICHIGAN MECHANICAL CODE 2012
PLUMBING - MICHIGAN PLUMBING CODE 2012
FIRE ALARM SYSTEM - NFPA 70 & 72
FIRE EXTINGUISHERS - NFPA 10

FIRESTOPPING REQUIREMENT

ALL OPENINGS AROUND MECHANICAL, PLUMBING, ELECTRICAL, AND STRUCTURAL
PENETRATIONS THRU A FIRE RESISTIVE RATED ASSEMBLY (INCLUDING FLOORS)
SHALL BE SEALED WITH FIRE RATED FIRESTOPPING IN COMPLIANCE WITH ASTM
E814 AND EQUIVALENT TO FIRE RATING REQUIRED.   PENETRATIONS THRU SMOKE TIGHT.

CORRIDOR

1/

CLASSROOM
20

54

1/

COATS
300

1

1/

STOR
300

1
1/

STOR
300

1

TOILET

TOILET

1/

CLASSROOM
20

41

1/

CLASSROOM
20

411/

CLASSROOM
20

54

1/

STOR
300

1 1/

STOR
300

1

GIRLS

BOYS

1/

CLASSROOM
20

41

1/

CLASSROOM
20

41

1/

GYMNASIUM
15

172

1/

STOR
300

1

1/

STOR
300

1

1/

KITCHEN
100

2

1/

STOR
300

1

1/

STOR
300

1

CORRIDOR

VESTIBULE

1/

BOILER
300

1

1/

OFFICE
100

1

TLT

1/

JAN
300

1

1/

RECEIVING
300

2

1/

STAFF LOUNGE
100

4
1/

CLASSROOM
20

45

BOYS

1/

CLASSROOM
20

47

1/

CLASSROOM
20

45

GIRLS

TLT

1/

CLASSROOM
20

48

1/

STOR
300

1
1/

OFFICE
100

1

1/

OFFICE
100

1

1/

OFFICE
100

1

1/

OFFICE
100

1

1/

COMMONS
15

83

1/

OFFICE
100

3

GIRLS

1/

CLASSROOM
20

44

CORRIDOR

1/

SERVER
300

1

1/

OFFICE
100

1

1/

MEDIA CENTER
50

42

1/

OFFICE
100

2

1/

RESOURCE
20

22

BOYS

TLT

1/

STOR
300

1

1/

OFFICE
100

1

1/

OFFICE
100

1

1/

CLASSROOM
50

19

CORRIDOR

BOYS

GIRLS

1/

JAN
300

1

TLTTLT
1/

STOR
300

1

CORRIDOR

1/

CLASSROOM
20

43 1/

CLASSROOM
20

44

1/

CLASSROOM
20

40
1/

CLASSROOM
20

42
CORRIDOR

1/

STOR
300

1

TLT

1/

CLASSROOM
20

46

1/

CLASSROOM
20

40

CORRIDOR
VESTIBULE

1/

CLASSROOM
20

42

1/

CLASSROOM
20

42

1/

CLASSROOM
20

42

1/

CLASSROOM
20

43

1/

JAN
300

1

1/

OFFICE
100

1

1/

OFFICE
100

1

1/

STOR
300

1

GIRLSBOYS

TLTTLT

CORRIDOR

1/

CLASSROOM
20

45

1/

CLASSROOM
20

45

1/

CLASSROOM
20

45

1/

CLASSROOM
20

45

VESTIBULE

VESTIBULE

1/

RECEPTION
100

5

TLT

HALL

1/

STOR
300

1

1/

PRINC
100

3

1/

SICK
100

1

1/

CONFERENCE
100

2

1/

WORKROOM
100

2

VESTIBULE

VESTIBULE

1/

CL
300

1

1/

CL
300

1 1/

CL
300

1

1/

CL
300

1

1/

CL
300

1
1/

CL
300

1

1/

CL
300

1
1/

CL
300

1

1/

CL
300

1

1/

CL
300

1

1/

CL
300

1

1/

CL
300

1

1/

CL
300

1

1/

CL
300

1

1/

CL
300

1

1/

CL
300

1

1/

CL
300

1

1/

CL
300

1

1/

CL
300

1

1/

CL
300

1

1/

CL
300

1

1/

CL
300

1
1/

CL
300

1

1/

CL
300

1
1/

CL
300

1

1/

CL
300

1 1/

CL
300

1

1/

CL
300

1

LOBBY

1/

RESOURCE
20

21

1-HR

1-HR

2-HR

2-HR

2-HR

1-HR

1-HR

1-HR

1-HR

1-HR

1-HR

1-HR

1-HR

1-HR 1-HR 1-HR
2-HR2-HR

1-HR

1-HR

68"

68"

68"

68"

68"

68"

68"

68"

34"

34"

34"

34"

34"

34"

34"

34"

34"

34"

CORRIDOR

B

002

PROJECT NO.

DRAWN

REVIEWED

GMB

No part of this drawing may be used or 
reproduced in any form or by any means, 

or stored in a database or retrieval 
system, without prior written permission of

Copyright     2017  All Rights Reservedc

ARCHITECTURE + ENGINEERING

85 East Eighth Street, Suite 200

P. 616.796.0200  F. 616.796.0201

HOLLAND LAB

www.gmb.com

Holland, Michigan  49423

2025 East Beltline SE, Suite 308

GRAND RAPIDS LAB

Grand Rapids, Michigan  49546

310 North Alabama Street, Suite 230

INDIANAPOLIS LAB

Indianapolis, IN 46204

C
:\
L
o
c
a
l 
P
ro
je
c
ts
\5
-4
0
2
7
A
 2
0
1
7
_
C
E
N
T
R
A
L
_
M
ic
h
e
lle
B
.r
v
t

3
/9
/2
0
1
8
 1
1
:1
0
:5
4
 A
M

A0.01

5-4027

CODE COMPLIANCE PLAN

Author

Approver

V
A
L
L
E
Y
 V
IE
W
 E
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
R
Y
 R
E
M
O
D
E
L
IN
G

R
O
C
K
F
O
R
D
 P
U
B
L
IC
 S
C
H
O
O
L
S

R
O
C
K
F
O
R
D
, 
 M
IC
H
IG
A
N

N
O
R
TH

 1/16" = 1'-0"

CODE COMPLIANCE FIRST FLOOR

08.04.2017 BIDS & CONSTRUCTION

10.06.2017 ADDENDUM 001

03.09.2018 BULLETIN 002

jgauss
Rectangle

jgauss
Rectangle

jgauss
Rectangle

jgauss
Rectangle

jgauss
Rectangle

jgauss
Rectangle

jgauss
Rectangle

jgauss
Rectangle

jgauss
Rectangle

jgauss
Rectangle

jgauss
Polygon

jgauss
Polygon

jgauss
Polygon

jgauss
Polygon

jgauss
Polygon

jgauss
Polygon

jgauss
Text Box
FLOORING KEY 

jgauss
Rectangle

jgauss
Rectangle

jgauss
Rectangle

jgauss
Text Box
Rolled Carpet 

jgauss
Text Box
Walk-Off Carpet 

jgauss
Text Box
Polished Concrete  

jgauss
Rectangle



RPS Board of Education Curriculum and Instruction Council
March 21, 2024

Meeting Location: Administration Building Meeting Time: 7:30 a.m.

Attendance: Mike Ramm, Jarrod Folsom, Kelley Freridge, Sharon Wells, and Tracy Ignasiak (recorder)

Kelley called the meeting to order at 7:35 a.m.

A moment of silence was observed.

Welcome
Mike Ramm welcomed all in attendance and shared the purpose of the Board Curriculum and Instruction
Council meetings was to engage the RPS Board of Education (BOE) committee members in updates and
inquiry about new and ongoing curriculum and instruction initiatives focused on improving student
learning for all.

2023/24 NWEA Winter Benchmark Results
Topic Objective:

● District Results in K-8 Reading and Math

● System Response and Goal Setting Protocol

Details:

Mike Ramm reviewed the winter benchmark testing data with the council. Trends in ELA and math K-9

suggest incremental increases over previous years in most areas. The data has been, and will continue to

be, reviewed during the structured early release time providing teachers the ability to respond

appropriately in the classroom. The data has been, and will continue to be, reviewed during the

structured early release time providing teachers the ability to respond appropriately in the classroom.

DK-5 ELA Curriculum Resource Pilot Summary and Proposal
Topic Objective:

● Update of the Process and Rationale for Reviewing Curriculum Resource

● Piloting Data Results and Resource Recommendation

● 35J MDE Literacy Grant Requirements and Application



Details:

Sharon Wells updated the council on the elementary literacy curriculum review process, previously

discussed at the February 2024 Curriculum and Instructional Council meeting. She was pleased to

inform the council that, after 2+ months of comprehensive evidence gathering through the pilot process,

the district’s Science of Reading team came to a consensus to recommend the adoption of a curriculum

called CKLA. Sharon shared evidence of the thorough curriculum resource review process.

In a situation of good timing, the MDE has released an application for a literacy grant titled 35j and it is

specifically identified to improve literacy instructional practices. Our district has applied for the grant

and we would be able to use the funding to purchase a portion of the CKLA curriculum, in addition to

providing professional development for all DK-5 district teachers, principals and instructional coaches.

The amount awarded to our district has yet to be communicated. MIke will bring a recommendation to

purchase CKLA to the Board of Education in April and share any update to the district securing funds

through the 35J grant.

Student Device Management and Filtering Update
Topic Objective:

● Review of Student Device Management Procedures and Considerations

● Review of Device Filtering Characteristics and District Adjustments

Details:

Previously, the district has fielded some feedback from a few community members about filtering

restrictions on school computers. Mike Ramm shared with the council that the district’s current website

filter was recently reviewed by a third party to get an objective measure and their opinion was that our

level of restriction met CIPA (Children’s Internet Protection Act) and when compared to districts around

the state, suitable. In an effort to be thorough, the district’s IT department is currently researching other

filtering vendors so cost benefit decisions may be considered.

AS a second response, filter adjustments to Youtube have been increased at the elementary and middle

school levels and the change will be monitored. This new filter is intended to limit student opportunity

for viewing videos not aligned with instructional content and the change also provides teachers the right

to override a filter, if deemed necessary for instructional purposes.

Jarrod moved and Kelley supported the approval of the minutes from December 2023 and February
2024.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:55 a.m.



  

 1 

Rockford Public Schools 

BOARD BUILDING AND SITE COMMITTEE MEETING 
Tuesday, March 19, 2024 
 
The meeting began at 7:30a.m.  Present were: Nick Reichenbach, Barb Helms, Tricia Anderson, Allison 
Clements, and Kim Jakubiak.  Guests:  Jared Gauss, Jeremy Amshey, Bob Stull, Shawn Hayward, Dr. Steve 
Matthews and Chris Mueser.  
   
 Nick Reichenbach called the meeting to order.   Barb Helms motioned to approved the agenda. 
 

Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes 

 Barb Helms motioned to approve previous minutes. 
   

What:  Elementary chromebooks for students and teacher laptops. 
 

Purpose:   To update elementary one to one devices and teacher device purchase. 
 
Details: 

• The proposal is for 2700 new chromebooks and 120 Teacher devices 

• REMC pricing includes white glove setup for each chromebook. 

Digital Signage Bid Package Review 

What:  Interior digital signage throughout the district 
 

Purpose:  To consolidate and streamline digital signage across the district    
 
Details: 

• Several companies attended the pre-bid meeting. 

• Currently internal digital signage is at the secondary buildings.  This proposal adds the elementary 
buildings as well as upgrading the existing system. 

• Recommending the proposal from Division 16 Technologies.   
 

What:  Valley View bus loop and parking bid package. 
 

Purpose:  Refresh asphalt and remove portables. 
Details: 

• The refresh includes some modifications to the bus loop and parking lot which should relieve the 

traffic congestion during parent pick up and drop off. 

• Representatives met with the City of Rockford and shared the refresh concept and anticipated 

traffic flow benefits.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

Elementary Chromebooks and Teacher Devices 

Review of Valley View Bus Loop and Parking Bid Package 



  

 2 

What:  Replacement of flooring at Valley View. 
 

Purpose:  Replace worn flooring before next school year.   
 
Details: 

• Going out for bid on March 26th 

• Timing the carpet replacement over the summer to coordinate with the furniture installation. 
 

 

What:  Water sewer agreement update. 

• Agreement with the HOA is in the process of being finalized.   
 

With no further items for discussion, the meeting adjourned at  8:19 am. 

Valley View Carpet Project 

Other 


	Agenda - Regular Meeting 04152024
	Minutes 03112024
	In Attendance
	Adoption of Agenda
	Recognition
	Consent Agenda
	New Business
	Old Business
	Reports
	Recognition of Visitors & Hearing of People Present
	Superintendent Remarks
	Adjournment

	Minutes 03192024
	In Attendance
	Approval of Agenda
	New Business
	Recognition of Visitors and Hearing of People Present
	Adjournment

	BOARD COVER SHEET
	BOARD

	DOCUMENTATION
	RETIREMENT
	SINKING FUND REGULAR CHECKS
	23 BOND REGULAR CHECKS
	23 BOND MANUAL CHECKS
	23 BOND CREDIT CARD
	GENERAL FUND MANUAL CHECKS
	GENERAL FUND CREDIT CARD
	GENERAL FUND CHECKS

	Consent Memo - MR
	High School Spring Revised 23-24
	Certified Staff Resignations.docx
	Tenure Recommendations
	Staff Appreciation Resolution
	DK-5th grade literacy
	Teacher Station Furniture
	Chromebook and Teacher Devices - Board
	M -New Elementary  Chromebooks
	RPS-2024StaffStudentDevices-BRR

	VLV Bus Loop-Board
	M - Valley View Repaving
	Valley View Bus Loop - Board Award Summary

	VLV Flooring - Board
	Valley View Flooring - Summary Award - 4.15.2024
	Valley View Elem_Flooring Plan

	Curriculum and Instruction Council Minutes 032124.docx
	3-19-24  Building and Site Minutes



